
April 17, 2000

MEMORANDUM TO: Multiple Addressees
(See Attached List)

FROM: Diane B. Dandois, Chief /RA/
License Fee and Accounts Receivable Branch
Division of Accounting and Finance
Office of the Chief Financial Officer

SUBJECT: FINAL ACTION - ORDER REVOKING LICENSE NO. 06-30423-01

On March 13, 2000, an Order Revoking License was issued to Megarad, Inc., for nonpayment of fee
for License No. 06-30423-01, Invoice No. AM3175-99. Since 30 days has elapsed, action on the
Order is as indicated below:

/ License revoked for nonpayment of fee effective N/A. All requirements of the Order are
effective and should be confirmed. The License Fee and Accounts Receivable Branch has
entered Status Code 5 in the License Tracking System (LTS) to indicate the license is
revoked for nonpayment of fees. Future applications from the licensee should not be
processed until all debts are resolved. The debt will be referred to the Department of the
Treasury for collection. Regions should change the primary program code to the appropriate
possession program code, and the old code should become the secondary code. Also
change the flag for "storage only" to yes.

X / Licensee paid invoice in full, therefore the Order Revoking License is not in effect.

/ Licensee submitted "Good Cause", therefore the Order Revoking License is not in effect.
Future applications from the licensee, however, should not be processed until all debts are
resolved. The debt will be referred to NRC's debt collection contractor as appropriate.

/ Licensee requested a hearing. Request was forwarded to OGC on N/A.

/ Other:

cc: J. Hickey
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